



The Whistler Group
168 Ayer Road, Littleton, MA 01460, USA

Date: March 23, 2016

Attestation Letter for FCCID: HSXSC10

To whom it may concern:

This is to clarify that the above equipment is incapable of operating (tuning) or readily being altered by the user to operate, within the frequency bands to the Cellular Radiotelephone Service.

The Frequencies in question are deleted from the ROM during manufacture, and cannot be restored through any readily available process or component such as: installation of cuts, jumper wires, resistors, diodes, or plug-in IC's; deletion of such items; or reprogramming via access codes or external devices such as a personal computer.

The receiver is incapable of converting digital cellular transmissions to analog voice audio.

Assessing the vulnerability of the receiver to possible modification

The receiver has the possibility of reducing the threshold value to discern transmissions from the Cellular Radiotelephone Service by making modification such as adding jumper wire to the UHF RF Tuning circuit and UHF mixer circuit.

Design features that prevent modification of the receiver to receive Cellular Service

The scanning receiver is designed to prevent any attempt for the user to modify the receiver to receive transmissions from the Cellular Radiotelephone Service by using epoxy to cover the required parts of the UHF RF Tuning circuit.

Label Requirement

The scanning receiver has a label affixed to the product shown on the attached drawing of the model label, which reads as follows:

WARNING : MODIFICATION OF THIS DEVICE TO RECEIVE CELLULAR RADIOTELEPHONE SERVICE SIGNALS IS PROHIBITED UNDER FCC RULES AND FEDERAL LAW.

We hereby attest that the equipment in question compiles fully with the provisions of 15.121 of FCC Rules.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Batten
Senior Project Engineer